
 

 
 

 
 
Our ref: 7072 
       
                                                                                                                       1 August 2022 
Dear Emmanuel 
 
 
Freedom of information request  
 
I am writing in response to your request for information which has been handled under 
the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA). 
 
1.      Could you please provide responses to the following questions in relation to 
Imaging/ Radiology within the Trust / Health Board. The name and email address of: 
 
The Clinical Lead that is responsible for Imaging – Tony Newman-Sanders is chief of 
cancer and diagnostics, and Dr Jila Nadjafi is the clinical lead for radiology. 
t.newman-sanders@nhs.net  jila.nadjafi@nhs.net  
 
 
The General Manager that is responsible for Imaging – N/A 
 
The Service Manager that is responsible for Imaging 
Diane Mcfeeters - Operations Manager, Diagnostic Imaging – d.mcfeeters@nhs.net    
Rubi Almeida, PACS/RIS Manager – rubi.fernandesdealmeida@nhs.net  
 
2.      Can you please forward responses to the questions below regarding your trust’s 
LIMS, Oncology, and Clinical Noting systems. 
 
 
 
Please enter 'No System Installed' or ‘No Department’ under supplier name if your trust 
does not use the system or have the department: 
 
 
 

Please reply to: 
Name: Jeanette Randall 
Title:  FOI Officer 
Email:   sash.foi@nhs.net 

 
 

By Email 

 Trust Headquarters 
East Surrey Hospital 

Canada Avenue 
Redhill 

RH1 5RH 
 

Tel: 01737 768511 
www.surreyandsussex.nhs.uk 
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mailto:Diane%20Mcfeeters%20-%20Operations%20Manager,%20Diagnostic%20Imaging%20–%xxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxx
mailto:Diane%20Mcfeeters%20-%20Operations%20Manager,%20Diagnostic%20Imaging%20–%xxx.xxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxx
mailto:xxxx.xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxx


 
 
 
2A. System type – Laboratory Information Management System 
 
Supplier name - CliniSys Group 
 
System name - Winpath Enterprise         
 
Date installed - 2018 
 
Contract expiration – January 2032 
 
Is this contract annually renewed? - No 
 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - No 
 
Procurement framework – QE Framework 
 
Other systems it integrates with? – Integrates with Order Comms, LAB and reporting 
services, including APEX 
 
Total value of contract (£) – £17.9m over 10years. This is the cost to the network and 
each partner takes a share of the cost 
 
Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 
System definitions: Laboratory Information Management System (LIMS) – Software that 
allows you to effectively manage pathology testing and reporting. By using a LIMS, your 
lab can automate workflows, integrate instruments, and manage samples and associated 
information. 
 
 
2B. System type – Oncology 
 
We do not have a system as Royal Surrey County Hospital provide our Oncology service. 
You will need to forward your request to the following:  
Email: rsctr.FreedomofInformation@nhs.net 

 
Supplier name -  
 
System name - 
 
Date installed - 
 
Contract expiration - 
 
Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
 
Procurement framework - 

mailto:xxxxx.xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxx.xxx


 
Other systems it integrates with? – 
 
Total value of contract (£) – 
 
Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 
System definitions: Oncology – An Oncology Information Management solution supports 
the multidisciplinary teams involved in the care of patients with cancer. 
 
2C. System type – Clinical Noting 
 
Supplier name - Cerner 
 
System name - Millennium 
 
Date installed - 2007 
 
Contract expiration - 2030 
 
Is this contract annually renewed? - No 
 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - No 
 
Procurement framework – N/A 
 
Other systems it integrates with? – Part of the whole EPR system 
 
Total value of contract (£) – Unable to breakdown 
 
Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 
System definitions: Clinical Noting - A clinical noting documentation system that enables 
the electronic recording, storage and retrieval recording of patient medical records 
related to a patient’s diagnosis and care during an inpatient hospital visit or encounter. 
 
 
I hope this information is helpful, but if you are unhappy with our response, or the way in 
which your request has been handled, you may request an independent internal review. 
This would be undertaken by an appropriate senior member of staff at the Trust, who 
were not involved in dealing with your original request. We aim to deal with internal 
reviews within 20 working days following receipt. If you wish to request one, please set 
out your grounds for asking for the review in writing and send it by post or email: 
 
By post: Please address your letter to “Freedom of Information – Information 

Access Appeal” and send it to our address as shown on this letter. 
 

By Email: 
 

Emails should be clearly marked ‘Information access appeal’ and sent 
to: sash.foi@nhs.net.  

  
Should you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you would have the right to 
appeal to the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO). However, I should point out that 



under section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act, you are obliged to exhaust the 
Trust’s own internal review process before appealing to the ICO. The ICO’s contact 
details are: 
 
Information Commissioner's Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 

 
 
 
Tel: 0303 123 1113 
http://ico.org.uk 

 
We would also welcome your feedback on how well we met your expectations in handling 
your FOIA request.  If you have a couple of minutes, please click on this link to complete 
our Freedom of Information Customer Satisfaction Survey and let us know about your 
experience. The survey is anonymous – unless you choose to provide your reference 
number. 
 
Please contact me, quoting our reference, if you have any queries concerning this letter 
and I will be happy to help.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Jeanette Randall 
FOI Officer 
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